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MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Division of Public Utilities 

 Philip Powlick, Director 
 Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
 Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 
 Thomas Brill, Technical Consultant 
 
Subject: Docket No. 08-035-38 – Compliance Tariff (Cross Reference 09-035-T09) 
 
Date: July 1, 2009 
 
This filing was submitted in compliance with the Utah Public Service Commission’s 
(Commission) Bench Order of June 15, 2009 on the Stipulation in the Cost of Service and Rate 
Spread and Rate Design – Phase II in Docket No. 08-035-38.  As ordered by the Commission, 
Rocky Mountain Power (Company) requested an effective date of June 16, 2009 for the 
proposed tariff pages associated with P.S.C.U. No. 47. 
 
On June 17, 2009, the Company submitted revised tariff sheets in compliance with the 
Commission’s Bench Order.  On June 23, 2009, the Division of Public Utilities (Division) 
submitted a memorandum confirming the rates and tariffs submitted in the Company’s June 17 
filing with one exception.  The Division’s memorandum indicated that the Schedule No. 1 
Energy Charge, for May through September inclusive, should be 7.5292 cents per kWh for the 
first 400 kWh, rather than 7.5295 cents per kWh as filed.  The current compliance filing corrects 
this minor typographical error and replaces Schedule 1 Sheet No. 1.2 in the Company’s 
compliance tariffs. 

 

Cc:  Dave Taylor, Rocky Mountain Power 
        Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services 
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